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To: Wayne Strawhorn From: M. Pellissier

3 o - .
— Phone: 9603 7499
Fax phone: 9865 2655

oes Fax phone: 0603 7650

REMARKS: {1 VUrgent xx  For your review {1 Reply ASAP ] Please comment

WARNING: The information contained in this facsimile message may be confidential information,
and may be the subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest immunity. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclose or copying of this document is unauthorised. if You
have received this document in error, please telephone
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Solicitor 1

Vicioria, Quesnsiand, Northarn Territory
and Barrister New South Walss

Lur Ref:
Your Rel:
17 Decamber, 1097
Mr. Mark Roohiord
Barrisler-al-Law
FAX: BB0OA BBAS
Dear Mr. Rochford,
RE: PETER RBID

Furlher to discussion between Mr. Rochiord and Mr. Punshon ¢ the 168" we enciose copy
letter forwarded to Mr, Rald for your record end further action.

Yours falihfully,

Solicitor 1
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Your Ref:

17 December, 1097

Mr. Pater Raid

Solicitor 1 F.3

Solicitor 1
Barrister & Solicitor

Vistoria, Quesnsiend, Northern Torriory
and Barrister New Bouth Walas

Copy

Malbourns Assessment Centre
Lnr. Spencer & Latrobe Streets
MELBOURNE wiC, 3000

Dear Pater,

RE: POLICE PROCEEDINGS

You would be aware that over the lesl several wesks wo have erdeavored (o nagotiata

resclution o your police matters by Solicitor 1 i discussing the mstier with the
Prosecution as well as by retaining Mr. Roy Punshon of Counssl o nagoliate with the

GPp.

On Tuesday the 18" of December wa were informad by Mr. Punshon that the pollea hag
informead the Prosecution that they will only be interssted o spegk {o you and consiger
proposal @s to ball end other matters if you are able to assist polics in relation to thalr
enqulrles.  The only matter that the police have Indicatad they seak your mesistance le
any svidence thet you may provids the polics concerning  Solicitor1  igng his

aclivities,

In light of this it would be

I your Interest for yvou to seek and oblain independsnt advics

from snother Solicitor and Investigate the possibility of your asgisting police.

In the past several months Victorla and Federal Police had referrad to various persong
whio are prepared 1o meke arrangesments with the police and give avidance siaingt others
to Mr. Paul Duggan, Sollclior of the firm of Phillips Fox of 120 Colline Strest, Melbourne,

Phone No. 8274 5000,

May wa suggest that you telephons Mr. Duggan and ask bim to sse you,  You may then

asl him to assiat you and

if police are prepsred, with the sssistance of Mr, Duggen, to

negotlate a ploa with you on cerlain conditions inciuding your glving evidencs againg

such parson {including {

Solicitor 1 i that you may be advised.

A ol gdere serd 3 20 3, sérags ]
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We propase (o forward copy of this letter to Mr. Duggan 8o that he may contact you
directly and speak lo VOUL

You will appreciate that |t will be improper for the writer o continus o st for you when to
do 80 may be counterproductive fo your best interasts,

i on the other hand after discussion with Mr, Duggen and the police it becomes gpparart
that you are not able to asselst police then! "Solicitor 1§ Is praparad (o continus o aot
for your provided that there ls no pussibility of any potential conflict betwasn your interest
and: Solicitor 1 !acling on your behalf,

Yours faithfully,

Solicitor 1
Far.

P.8.  Other than professicnally ... Solicitor 1 hag no connection with Mr, Dugpen and
Mr. Duggan had been selected because of his experience In acting for & number of
persons who have resoived to glve svidence for tha Crown,

If you on the other hand wish io contact any other Solicior with the sams objact in ming
than you certainly mey do 80 and our auggealion of Mr. Duggen” neme should not
necesssrily bs regarded sz a recommandation or dirsction,

CoMusy ey veedd T S Y 2
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Solicitor 1
Barrigter & Sollelisr

Victorls, Queeneiang, Norhern Terriiory
antd Barrlater New Bouth Walss

Our Ret: - , COPY

Your Ref:

17 December, 1997

Mr. Paul Duggen

Phillips Fox

Solicliors

120 Colling Strest

MELBOURNE ViC. 2000 EAX: 8274 8144

Dear Payl,

RE: PETERREID

During discussion batwesn Maerk Roohford representing the DPP and Roy Punshon, the
Prosecution Indicated that thay are prapared lo "spesk’ o Pater Reid a Defendant at
Melbourne Assessment Cantre provided that the Refendant s ahig to assist the polles in
their enquiries they are underisking In relation to! Solicitor1 | aciivities.

In tha clreumstances | Solicitor 1 g not able to continus 1o act for Mr, Reld unill this
matter |a clarified ons way of the other. ‘

Would you be good entugh (if appropriate arrangemesnis could be made betwean YO
and your new cllent) (o ses Mr Rald and asalat him In oreparing & statemert afler YOL
have had cpportunity to speak to Mark Rochford end cbiein some indication ag io whal
miatters or things the policy may bo Intsrested in. You may then negoliate any matters
with the Prosecution.

Yours faithiully,

Solicitor 1

Par,

Enc.
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